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To Pubiic Hearin'g
MayorandCounclllors - Date:_ﬂf;ﬁ & 2017/

S Itam#“_zé.m__.__‘.__ww

From: City of Richmond Website [webgrapmcs@nchmond ca] Re: @m‘w Q,’[bﬁ
Sent: June 13,2012 7:14 PM
To: MayorandCouncillors

Subject: Send a Submission Online (response #687)
Categories: 12-8060-20-8769 - 9160 No 2 Rd RZ 10-516267 - Western Maple Lane Holdings

Schedule 27 to the Minutes of
Send a Submission Online (response #687) the Council Meeting for
Public Hearings held on

Survey Informatlon . Monday, June 18, 2012.

S|te Csty Websumm S —————

Page Tltie Send a SmeISSIon Onlme

URL http ﬂcrns rlchmond calPage1793 aspx N

: SubmlSSlon Tlme!Date 6;"1 31’2012 7:18:20 PM ) .
Survey Response

" Your Name: Gord Turner - !
" Your Address: 6631 Juniper Dr

Subject Property Address C}R
Bylaw Number

RZ 10-516267

We have no objectlon to thls development as

long as it does not include the removal of the
. traffic barricade on Maple Road. This ’;
. - structure was put in place over 25 years ago |
Comments: - to prevent through traffic, If it was a ggod idea |
i then, it is an even better idea now when there |

. E
’i | are many more homes both sides of the ;
r ? barrlcade It's about livable neighbourhoods. i
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